PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR FY 2022
GOVERNMENT-OWNED AND CONTROLLED CORPORATIONS (GOCCs)

APP
Status on
l\'i\ame of URL Non. Indicativ | Total | Procurement
gency CSE e 2022 | Points Activities
CSE Statu
2022 Non-
2021 CSE
Al-Amanah Al Amanah Amanah
. Islamic Bank
Islamic Website -
Investment Transparen. 1 1 1 3 Compliant
ransparency
Bank of the
Philippines (amanahbank.
gov.ph)
o |Hes T
Productions 1 1 1 3 Compliant
. .php/transpare
Unit, Inc,
ney
Transparency
Bases CJfBaseg
Conversion —_ .
and 1 1 1 3 Compliant
Development Devel
Authority =EVeOpmery r_nent
Authority
(bcda.gov.ph)
http://scouts.or
Boy Scout of g.ph/transpare 0 0 0 0 Non-
the Philippines Compliant
ncy-seal/
https://www.c
CebuPort |- (ov.phitrans| 1 1 1 3 Compliant
Authority
parency-seal
http://www.cite
Center For | m.gov.ph/inde
International | x.php?option=
Trade com_content& 1 1 1 3 Compliant
Expositions | view=article&i
and Missions | d=63&ltemid=
192
Civil Aviation |https://caap.go Non-
Authority of |v.ph/transpare 0 1 0 1 Compliant
the Philippines ncy/ P
Clark Clark
Development | Development 1 1 1 3 Compliant
Corporation | Corporation
Clark https://ciac.go
International |v.ph/transpare 1 1 1 3 Compliant

Airport

ncy-seal/



https://amanahbank.gov.ph/transparency
https://amanahbank.gov.ph/transparency
https://amanahbank.gov.ph/transparency
https://amanahbank.gov.ph/transparency
https://amanahbank.gov.ph/transparency
https://amanahbank.gov.ph/transparency
https://www.apo.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://www.apo.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://www.apo.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://www.apo.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://bcda.gov.ph/transparency
https://bcda.gov.ph/transparency
https://bcda.gov.ph/transparency
https://bcda.gov.ph/transparency
https://bcda.gov.ph/transparency
https://bcda.gov.ph/transparency
https://bcda.gov.ph/transparency
http://scouts.org.ph/transparency-seal/
http://scouts.org.ph/transparency-seal/
http://scouts.org.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.cpa.gov.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.cpa.gov.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.cpa.gov.ph/transparency-seal
http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192
http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192
http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192
http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192
http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192
http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192
http://www.citem.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=192
https://caap.gov.ph/transparency/
https://caap.gov.ph/transparency/
https://caap.gov.ph/transparency/
https://www.clark.com.ph/?Category=TRANSPARENCY_SEAL
https://www.clark.com.ph/?Category=TRANSPARENCY_SEAL
https://www.clark.com.ph/?Category=TRANSPARENCY_SEAL
https://ciac.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://ciac.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://ciac.gov.ph/transparency-seal/

Corporation

10

Corregidor
Island

https://correqid

orisland.com.p
h/foi/

Non-
Compliant

11

Credit
Information
Corporation

Transparency
Credit

Information
Corporation

Compliant

12

Cultural
Center of the
Philippines

https://www.cu
lturalcenter.go
v.ph/pages/tra

nsparency-
seal

Compliant

13

DBP Data
Center Inc

https://www.dc
i.ph/dci/transp
arency.html

Non-
Compliant

14

DBP Leasing
Corporation

DBP Leasing
Corporation -
Transparency
(dbp-
leasing.gov.ph
)

Compliant

15

Development
Academy of
the Philippines

DAP
Transparency
Seal -
Development

Academy of
the Philippines

Compliant

16

Development
Bank of the
Philippines

https://www.db
p.ph/dbp-

transparency-
seal-2/

Compliant

17

Duty Free
Philippines
Corporation

https://dutyfree
.gov.ph/conten
t/philippine-
tranparency-
seal

Non-
Compliant

18

Employees
Compensation
Commission

Transparency
Seal
Employees'

Compensation
Commission

(ecc.gov.ph)

Compliant

19

Food Terminal
Inc.

http://www.fti.g

ov.ph/transpar
ency

Non-
Compliant

20

Government
Service
Insurance

https://www.gs

is.gov.ph/trans
parency-

Compliant



https://corregidorisland.com.ph/foi/
https://corregidorisland.com.ph/foi/
https://corregidorisland.com.ph/foi/
https://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.culturalcenter.gov.ph/pages/transparency-seal
https://www.culturalcenter.gov.ph/pages/transparency-seal
https://www.culturalcenter.gov.ph/pages/transparency-seal
https://www.culturalcenter.gov.ph/pages/transparency-seal
https://www.culturalcenter.gov.ph/pages/transparency-seal
https://www.dci.ph/dci/transparency.html
https://www.dci.ph/dci/transparency.html
https://www.dci.ph/dci/transparency.html
https://dbp-leasing.gov.ph/transparency
https://dbp-leasing.gov.ph/transparency
https://dbp-leasing.gov.ph/transparency
https://dbp-leasing.gov.ph/transparency
https://dbp-leasing.gov.ph/transparency
https://dbp-leasing.gov.ph/transparency
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.dbp.ph/dbp-transparency-seal-2/
https://www.dbp.ph/dbp-transparency-seal-2/
https://www.dbp.ph/dbp-transparency-seal-2/
https://www.dbp.ph/dbp-transparency-seal-2/
https://dutyfree.gov.ph/content/philippine-tranparency-seal
https://dutyfree.gov.ph/content/philippine-tranparency-seal
https://dutyfree.gov.ph/content/philippine-tranparency-seal
https://dutyfree.gov.ph/content/philippine-tranparency-seal
https://dutyfree.gov.ph/content/philippine-tranparency-seal
https://ecc.gov.ph/transparencyseal/
https://ecc.gov.ph/transparencyseal/
https://ecc.gov.ph/transparencyseal/
https://ecc.gov.ph/transparencyseal/
https://ecc.gov.ph/transparencyseal/
https://ecc.gov.ph/transparencyseal/
http://www.fti.gov.ph/transparency
http://www.fti.gov.ph/transparency
http://www.fti.gov.ph/transparency
https://www.gsis.gov.ph/transparency-seal/?csrt=13805834135177784162
https://www.gsis.gov.ph/transparency-seal/?csrt=13805834135177784162
https://www.gsis.gov.ph/transparency-seal/?csrt=13805834135177784162

System seal/?csrt=138
05834135177
784162
Transparency
Home
Seal Non-
21 Development — .
(pagibigfund.g Compliant
Mutual Fund
ov.ph)
Transparency
John Hay Seall_|aJohn
22 | Management ey Compliant
. Management
Corporation ;
Corporation
(jhmc.com.ph)
Laguna Lake
ps: .g .
23 | Development ht s//IIhd/a - Compliant
Authority —
https://www.la
Land Bank of | ndbank.com/tr .
24 o —_— Compliant
the Philippines| ansparency-
seal
LBP Land Bank of
Countryside |the Philippines
25 Dev't | Compliant
Foundation, | Transparency
Inc Seal
Transparenc
LBP Insurance ~L8NSparenty
26 Brokerage, |. Seal (Ibp- Compliant
insurance.com
Inc. f
https://www.lb
27 LBP Leasing | pleasing.com/ Non-
Corporation |disclosures/tra Compliant
nsparency
Transparency
LBP Resource| —5————— Land Bank
Realty
and Non-
28 Development )
Development Corporation Compliant
Corporation R
(Ibpresources.
com)
Light Rail http://www.lrta.
. gov.ph/index.p .
29 Transit Compliant
. hp/transparen
Authority
cy
Local Water |https://lwua.go
30 Utilities v.ph/transpare Compliant
Administration ncy/
Mactan-Cebu |https://mciaa.g
31 international |ov.ph/transpar Compliant

Airport

ency/



https://www.gsis.gov.ph/transparency-seal/?csrt=13805834135177784162
https://www.gsis.gov.ph/transparency-seal/?csrt=13805834135177784162
https://www.gsis.gov.ph/transparency-seal/?csrt=13805834135177784162
https://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/transparencyseal.html
https://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/transparencyseal.html
https://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/transparencyseal.html
https://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/transparencyseal.html
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://llda.gov.ph/
https://llda.gov.ph/
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://www.landbank.com/transparency-seal
https://lbp-insurance.com/transparency/transparency-seal
https://lbp-insurance.com/transparency/transparency-seal
https://lbp-insurance.com/transparency/transparency-seal
https://lbp-insurance.com/transparency/transparency-seal
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://lbpresources.com/transparency.html
https://lbpresources.com/transparency.html
https://lbpresources.com/transparency.html
https://lbpresources.com/transparency.html
https://lbpresources.com/transparency.html
https://lbpresources.com/transparency.html
https://lbpresources.com/transparency.html
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://lwua.gov.ph/transparency/
https://lwua.gov.ph/transparency/
https://lwua.gov.ph/transparency/
https://mciaa.gov.ph/transparency/
https://mciaa.gov.ph/transparency/
https://mciaa.gov.ph/transparency/

Authority

Manila
International |https://www.mi .
32 . Compliant
Airport aa.gov.ph
Authority
https://msi.gov
.ph/transparen
33 Masaganang ov/msic Non-
Sakahan Inc. Ly/msi- Compliant
compliance-
with-sec-93
Metropolitan https://mwss.g
Waterworks ,
34 ov.ph/transpar Compliant
and Sewerage /
System ency-seal-2/
National )
35 | Development htt;;s./c/)v\ywpv/nd Compliant
Company el
National https://www.ne
36 | Electrification |a.gov.ph/ao39/ Compliant
Administration | transparency
. https://nfa.gov.
37 National '.:OOd ph/transparen Compliant
Authority
cy
National Home
Mortgage NHMFEC - ,
38 | Finance NHMFEC Compliant
Corporation
National https://nha.gov
39 Housing .ph/transparen Compliant
Authority cy/
National https://www.ni
o a.gov.ph/?q=tr Non-
40 Irrigation ansparency- Compliant
Administration seal P
. p y
National Trangezrlenc
41 Power MADOCOr A0V Compliant
Corporation (_p_g_m)
National Corporate
42 Resources Operating Non-
Development Budget Compliant
Corp (denr.gov.ph)
National
43 | Transmission TransCo Compliant
Corporation
Nayong https://nayong
TE . ili i - - H
44 Pilipino pilipino.gov.ph Compliant
; [transparency-
Foundation

seal/



https://www.miaa.gov.ph/
https://www.miaa.gov.ph/
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://msi.gov.ph/transparency/msi-compliance-with-sec-93
https://mwss.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/
https://mwss.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/
https://mwss.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/
https://www.ndc.gov.ph/
https://www.ndc.gov.ph/
https://www.nea.gov.ph/ao39/transparency
https://www.nea.gov.ph/ao39/transparency
https://www.nea.gov.ph/ao39/transparency
https://nfa.gov.ph/transparency
https://nfa.gov.ph/transparency
https://nfa.gov.ph/transparency
https://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=25
https://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=25
https://nha.gov.ph/transparency/
https://nha.gov.ph/transparency/
https://nha.gov.ph/transparency/
https://www.nia.gov.ph/?q=transparency-seal
https://www.nia.gov.ph/?q=transparency-seal
https://www.nia.gov.ph/?q=transparency-seal
https://www.nia.gov.ph/?q=transparency-seal
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/index.php/ts-tab
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/index.php/ts-tab
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/index.php/ts-tab
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/index.php/ts-tab
https://nrdc.denr.gov.ph/corporation-operating-budget/#resources
https://nrdc.denr.gov.ph/corporation-operating-budget/#resources
https://nrdc.denr.gov.ph/corporation-operating-budget/#resources
https://nrdc.denr.gov.ph/corporation-operating-budget/#resources
https://www.transco.ph/transparency_seal
https://nayongpilipino.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://nayongpilipino.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://nayongpilipino.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://nayongpilipino.gov.ph/transparency-seal/

http://nfc.gov.p

Northern Food h/nfc- Non-
45 . — )
Corporations | transparency- Compliant
seal/
Transparency
. Seal
Occupational Occupational
46 Safety and sl Compliant
Safety and
Health Center
Health Center
(dole.gov.ph)
https://www.of
47 .C.)v.erseas bank.com.ph/tr Compliant
Filipino Bank | ansparency-
seal
Palacio Del
48 Governador |htips://pdgcc.g Non-
Condominium ov.ph/ Compliant
Corp
https://pda.gov
i 2
Partido |2 e e
- .
49 | Development ontent&view=a Compliant
Administration rticle&id=33&lt
emid=102
http://peatc.go )
50 PEA ToIIv_vay v.ph/transpare Non.
Corporation Compliant
ncy-seal
Peoplg S https://ptni.gov
Television Non-
51 .ph/transparen )
Network, ov-seal/ Compliant
Incorporated bleesh
TRANSPARE
PhilGuarantee NCY .
52 . S Compliant
Corporation |(philguarantee
.gov.ph)
:hlllpplne http://padc.co
erospace Non-
53 m.ph/transpar )
Development encv-seal/ Compliant
Corporation plinsia s
__— https://www.pa
Philippine
gcor.ph/pagco
Amusement cor.ph/pagco .
54 . r- Compliant
and Gaming
. transparency-
Corporation
page.php
Philippine |https://www.pc
Charity s0.gov.ph/Cor .
55 Sweepstakes | porate/Transp Compliant
Office arency.aspx
56 Philippine |https://pca.gov Non-
Coconut .ph/index.php/ Compliant



http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts.php
http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts.php
http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts.php
http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts.php
https://oshc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://oshc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://oshc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://oshc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://oshc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://oshc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.ofbank.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.ofbank.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.ofbank.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://www.ofbank.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pdgcc.gov.ph/
https://pdgcc.gov.ph/
https://pda.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Itemid=102
https://pda.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Itemid=102
https://pda.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Itemid=102
https://pda.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Itemid=102
https://pda.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Itemid=102
https://pda.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Itemid=102
http://padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
http://padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
http://padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://ptni.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://ptni.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://ptni.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
http://padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
http://padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
http://padc.com.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-transparency-page.php
https://www.pcso.gov.ph/Corporate/Transparency.aspx
https://www.pcso.gov.ph/Corporate/Transparency.aspx
https://www.pcso.gov.ph/Corporate/Transparency.aspx
https://www.pcso.gov.ph/Corporate/Transparency.aspx
https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964
https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964

Authority  |documents/cor
porate-
reports/in-
compliance-
with-sec-99-r-
a-no-10964
Philippine https://www.ph
Communicatio |~ pS. P Non-
57 . ilcomsat.com. )
ns Satellite ~ oh/about Compliant
Corporation phrabotit
PCIC
Philiopine TRANSPARE
Cﬁ)pp NCY SEAL 3
58 Insurance Phgrgoglne Compliant
Corporation | —_—
nsurance
Corporation
Philippine
Philippine Deposit
. Insurance
Deposit ST .
59 | Corporation Compliant
nsurance —
Corporation Official
Website
(pdic.gov.ph)
Philippine
60 Electricity | https://www.w Non-
Market esm.ph/ Compliant
Corporation
— TRANSPARE
Philippine — NOY
61 | Export-Import S Compliant
. (philguarantee
Credit Agency
.gov.ph)
Phlllpp.lne https://pfda.go
Fisheries - Non-
62 v.ph/index.php )
Development Compliant
X [transparency
Authority
e https://www.ph
Pm'ézme ilhealth.gov.ph
63 | /about us/tran Compliant
nsurance
Corporation sparency/#qsc
.tab=0
Philippine | https://pitc.gov
64 Internajuonal .ph/index.php/t Compliant
Trading ransparency-
Corporation seal
Philippine
National https://www.pn Non-
65 Construction | cc.ph/transpar )
; Compliant
Corporation ency.htm

(PMO)



https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964
https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964
https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964
https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964
https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964
https://pca.gov.ph/index.php/documents/corporate-reports/in-compliance-with-sec-99-r-a-no-10964
https://www.philcomsat.com.ph/about
https://www.philcomsat.com.ph/about
https://www.philcomsat.com.ph/about
https://pcic.gov.ph/pcic-transparency-seal-2-4/
https://pcic.gov.ph/pcic-transparency-seal-2-4/
https://pcic.gov.ph/pcic-transparency-seal-2-4/
https://pcic.gov.ph/pcic-transparency-seal-2-4/
https://pcic.gov.ph/pcic-transparency-seal-2-4/
https://pcic.gov.ph/pcic-transparency-seal-2-4/
https://pcic.gov.ph/pcic-transparency-seal-2-4/
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/d_ppa
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/d_ppa
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/d_ppa
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/d_ppa
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/d_ppa
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/d_ppa
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/d_ppa
https://www.wesm.ph/
https://www.wesm.ph/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
https://philguarantee.gov.ph/governance/transparency/
https://pfda.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://pfda.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://pfda.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/#gsc.tab=0
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/#gsc.tab=0
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/#gsc.tab=0
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/#gsc.tab=0
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/#gsc.tab=0
http://pitcpharma.com.ph/transparencyseal.html
http://pitcpharma.com.ph/transparencyseal.html
http://pitcpharma.com.ph/transparencyseal.html
http://pitcpharma.com.ph/transparencyseal.html
https://www.pncc.ph/transparency.htm
https://www.pncc.ph/transparency.htm
https://www.pncc.ph/transparency.htm

Philippine

66 | National Ol |tPS:/pnoc.co Compliant
m.ph/
Company
67 | 'National | Lransparency Non-
Railways (pnr.gov.ph) Compliant
Philippine
Pharma o
http://pitcphar Non-
68 | Procurement ma.com.ph/ Compliant
(formerly et P
PITC)
https://www.pp
Philippine | a.com.ph/cont .
69 Ports Authority| ent/transparen Compliant
cy-seal
Philippine .
70 Postal hltt;;z.t//v;v\v/w.r;]) /h Compliant
Corporation A
http://www.pea
Philippine | .gov.ph/hide5/
71 Reclamation 327- Compliant
Authority transparency-
seal-2018
Philippine |https://pra.gov.
72 Retirement | ph/transparen Compliant
Authority cyseal/
Phividec https://piamo.g Non-
73 Industrial | ov.ph/transpar Compliant
Authority ency P
PNOC Transparency
. Seal | PNOC ,
74 Exploration Compliant
. EC (pnoc-
Corporation
ec.com.ph)
PNOC Transparency
Seal | PNOC :
75 Renewables Compliant
. EC (pnoc-
Corporation
ec.com.ph)
http://www.por
Poro Point | opointfreeport. Non-
76 | Management [gov.ph/transpa Compliant
Corporation |rency%20seal P
%202018.html
Power Sector | 11,5 official
Assets and .
SR Website of ;
77 Liabilities Compliant
PSALM
Management Corporation
Corporation sl 2 b
Small Transparency
78 Business Seal | Small Compliant
Corporation Business



http://pitcpharma.com.ph/
http://pitcpharma.com.ph/
https://www.ppa.com.ph/content/transparency-seal
https://www.ppa.com.ph/content/transparency-seal
https://www.ppa.com.ph/content/transparency-seal
https://www.ppa.com.ph/content/transparency-seal
https://www.phlpost.gov.ph/
https://www.phlpost.gov.ph/
http://www.pea.gov.ph/hide5/327-transparency-seal-2018
http://www.pea.gov.ph/hide5/327-transparency-seal-2018
http://www.pea.gov.ph/hide5/327-transparency-seal-2018
http://www.pea.gov.ph/hide5/327-transparency-seal-2018
http://www.pea.gov.ph/hide5/327-transparency-seal-2018
http://scouts.org.ph/transparency-seal/
http://scouts.org.ph/transparency-seal/
http://scouts.org.ph/transparency-seal/
https://piamo.gov.ph/transparency
https://piamo.gov.ph/transparency
https://piamo.gov.ph/transparency
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
https://pnoc-ec.com.ph/transparency-seal
http://www.poropointfreeport.gov.ph/transparency%20seal%202018.html
http://www.poropointfreeport.gov.ph/transparency%20seal%202018.html
http://www.poropointfreeport.gov.ph/transparency%20seal%202018.html
http://www.poropointfreeport.gov.ph/transparency%20seal%202018.html
http://www.poropointfreeport.gov.ph/transparency%20seal%202018.html
https://psalm.gov.ph/transparencyseal
https://psalm.gov.ph/transparencyseal
https://psalm.gov.ph/transparencyseal
https://psalm.gov.ph/transparencyseal
https://sbcorp.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://sbcorp.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://sbcorp.gov.ph/transparency-seal/

Corporation
(sbcorp.gov.ph

)

Social https://www.sh
79 H_ousmg fcph.com/Tran Compliant
Finance sparency Seal
Corporation .html
Republic of
Social Securit the Philippines
80 S Y|Social Security Compliant
ystem
System
(sss.gov.ph)
Southern )
Philippines https://spda.go Non-
81 v.ph/transpare )
Development Compliant
X ncy-seal/
Authority
https://nda.da.
gov.ph/index.p
Sugar hp/en/?option
82 Regulatory |=com content Compliant
Administration |&view=article&
layout=edit&id
=316
. https://tieza.go
Tourism v oh/the-
g3 | Infrastructure | - i e Compliant
& Enterprise B P
.. | fransparency-
Zone Authority
seal/
Tourism https://www.tp
84 Promotions |b.gov.ph/trans Compliant
Board parency-seal/
Veterans )
85 Federation of https://vfp.gov. Non.-
ph/ Compliant

the Philippines



https://sbcorp.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://sbcorp.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://sbcorp.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.shfcph.com/Transparency_Seal.html
https://www.shfcph.com/Transparency_Seal.html
https://www.shfcph.com/Transparency_Seal.html
https://www.shfcph.com/Transparency_Seal.html
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/appmanager/viewArticle.jsp?page=TransparencySeal
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/appmanager/viewArticle.jsp?page=TransparencySeal
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/appmanager/viewArticle.jsp?page=TransparencySeal
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/appmanager/viewArticle.jsp?page=TransparencySeal
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/appmanager/viewArticle.jsp?page=TransparencySeal
https://spda.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://spda.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://spda.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
http://www.sra.gov.ph/transparency-seal-revised/
http://www.sra.gov.ph/transparency-seal-revised/
http://www.sra.gov.ph/transparency-seal-revised/
http://www.sra.gov.ph/transparency-seal-revised/
http://www.sra.gov.ph/transparency-seal-revised/
http://www.sra.gov.ph/transparency-seal-revised/
http://www.sra.gov.ph/transparency-seal-revised/
https://tieza.gov.ph/the-philippine-transparency-seal/
https://tieza.gov.ph/the-philippine-transparency-seal/
https://tieza.gov.ph/the-philippine-transparency-seal/
https://tieza.gov.ph/the-philippine-transparency-seal/
https://tieza.gov.ph/the-philippine-transparency-seal/
https://www.tpb.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.tpb.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://www.tpb.gov.ph/transparency-seal/
https://vfp.gov.ph/
https://vfp.gov.ph/

